

Ferdinand Lopez

iamferdinandlopez@gmail.com

(+63) 916 259 5482

<https://ferdielopez.dev>



Senior Web Developer

Innovative, solution-driven, and can easily adapt to collaborative working environment. A proven experienced professional with 15+ years in Web design/development across diverse industries. Equipped with eagerness to learn to be able to contribute. A graduate of Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and a can-do attitude.

Skills and Trainings

Intermediate

JSON, SEO, Laravel,
Autoresponder/Marketing Automation
Systems, Magento, ReactJS

Advanced

Wordpress, Elementor, Woocommerce,
PHP/MySQL, Codeigniter 3 & 4, HTML5,
CSS3, Javascript, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe
Photoshop, Figma, JQuery

Work Experience

Senior Web Developer/Designer

Creopark AS - Homebased

2015 – Present

- Design and establish user-friendly web pages.
- Creates company branding such as logo, email templates, brochures, ads and etc.
- Converts the design to a HTML5 compliant web pages, using either Wordpress, Codeigniter, or online page builders.
- In charge in page optimization and responsive
- Enforced security measures.
- Worked on maintenance of existing client websites.

Web Developer

Domainate Inc. – Homebased / Part time

June 16, 2021 to April 14, 2023

- Converts beautiful PSD designs to Wordpress template.
- Worked closely with QA team to deliver a quality website to the client.
- In charge of monthly backup/maintenance of client and in-house websites.
- Helped setup email funnels, autoresponders, and other marketing tool

Web Developer/Designer

ADtitude Pte Ltd – Singapore

March 2011 to August 2014

- Designed websites for clients.
- Convert designs to Wordpress or custom PHP/MySQL depending on the need.
- Managed client EDM (Electronic Direct Mailing system), in charge of sending out weekly EDM's for clients.
- Created Flash Animation for client's company profile.
- In-charge of maintenance of all web projects.
- Attends client meet for web or animated projects.

Senior Web Developer/Designer

FIRHeat Inc.

Sep 2009 – Jan 2011

- Worked as team leader on development of in-house E-commerce websites, used Magento as framework.
- In charge on the UI/UX of said projects.
- Lead developer on development of B2B vendor portal – PHP/MySQL.
- Role includes maintenance and security of E-commerce websites.

Full Stack Developer

Thinkpadd Inc.

Sep 2008 – Sep 2009

- Worked as team lead on the web development team
- Designed and developed company websites for clients.
- Lead programmer on in-house audio website project, custom PHP/MySQL and Macromedia Flash players with JavaScript AJAX audio loader.
- Developed the multimedia touch screen kiosks which has mini Flash games that was deployed in supermarkets on leading Malls around Metro Manila.
- My role includes maintenance and security websites and kiosks.

Web Developer/Designer

CSI – Customer Support International

July 2006 – Sep 2008

- Worked as a designer and developer.
- Built websites from design to coding in PHP/MySQL custom code.
- Developed a custom CMS coded in PHP/MySQL that was used by the company for most of the clients' website and in-house projects.
- Worked on some Flash presentations too.
- Role includes maintenance and security of said websites.

Educational Background

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science – 2006

STI College Southwoods

Carmona Cavite, Philippines

Personal Information

| | | |
|----------------------|---|--------------------|
| Date of Birth | : | September 11, 1979 |
| Sex | : | Male |
| Civil Status | : | Married |
| Religion | : | Roman Catholic |
| Language Spoken | : | Tagalog, English |
| Nationality | : | Filipino |
| Willing to relocate? | : | Yes |

Work Portfolio

Here are some of my works for the past years. More can be shown by request.

Creopark AS

<https://creopark.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress / ACF, Custom Plugin

ORO Chamber of Commerce

<https://orochamber.org>

Web Design and code, Wordpress / Elementor

Kompetanseforlaget

<https://kompetanseforlaget.no/>

Web Design and code, Wordpress / Woocommerce / Breakdance

Gass-Service AS

<https://gasservice.creodev.org/>

Web Design and code, Wordpress / Woocommerce / Breakdance

ECFulfill AI

<https://ecfulfill.ai/>

Web Design and code, Wordpress / Elementor

ECFulfill Hub

<https://hub.ecfulfill.com/>

UI/UX Design and Code, Codeigniter

ECFulfill Hub Admin

<https://admin.hub.ecfulfill.com/>

UI/UX Design and Code, Codeigniter

Folk AS

<https://folkas.com/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress / ACF

Opus AS

<https://opus.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, Elementor, JSON

Ability AS

<https://ability.no/>

Code, Wordpress, Elementor, ACF

28Derby

<https://www.28derby.com/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, Elementor, Woocommerce, Custom Plugin, Maintenance

Inline Forwarder

<https://inlineforwarder.ph/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, Elementor, Custom Plugin, Maintenance

Havtech

<https://havtech.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, ACF

Hammertech AS

<https://hammertech.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, Elementor, ACF

E-GIS

<https://e-gis.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, ACF

BR. Birkeland

<https://www.brbi.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, ACF

Rexir AS

<https://rexir.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, Tatsu Page Builder

Geoform AS

<https://geoform.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, ACF

Thomas Valeur

<https://www.thomasvaleur.com/>

Branding, Web Design, Code, Wordpress, ACF

Sense PKT

<https://sense-pkt.no/>

Web Design, Code, Wordpress, ACF

Blinkfilm

<https://blinkfilm.no/>

Code, Wordpress, Theme based page builder

Susie Coupar, The Lady Gardener

<http://www.theladygardener.com/>

Design and code. Wordpress / ACF / Custom theme

AMB Wraps

<https://www.ambwraps.co.uk/>

Design and code. Wordpress / ACF / Custom theme

Rockweekend Bremanger

<https://youtu.be/VkmGCYdsLXA>

Logo design, design collaterals, video interface design

Evolve MMA

<https://evolve-mma.com>

Helped in re-designing and converting designs into Wordpress theme.

Oswaldo Group of Restaurants

<https://osvaldo.sg/>

<https://www.osvaldo.sg/the-family/>

<https://www.osvaldo.sg/nomenu/>

<https://www.osvaldo.sg/privato/>

Design, conversion to custom PHP/MySQL